

**BRIDGEWATER JUNIOR SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL  
SCHOOL ADVISORY COUNCIL**

**MONTHLY MEETING  
February 18, 2014**

**AGENDA**

**Present:** D. Rawding, J. Berrigan, E. Dunn-Keefe, A. McGinnis, S. Savage

**Regrets:** C. Langille, J. Mason, D. Brunt, T. Bedgood, M. Schwartz, D. Egilsson, Emma Wagner, Tyson Bears

**Agenda:**

- 1. Call to order - 7:00pm – INFORMATION Only Meeting**
- 2. Review/Approval of previous monthly meeting minutes- November 19, 2013–**  
To be determined in March 2014.
- 3. Junior Students Council Report –** Emma (co-chair) & Tyson (chair) – *Send their regrets. They are scheduled to present at next PEBS assembly. Discussions in progress for fundraising for their Spring Dance.*
- 4. Senior Students Council Report –** *No rep present. Ask A. McKinnon who should be present. Provide SAC with the Students' Council designates. D. Rawding will ask Ms. McKinnon who would be interested in such a role providing Vernon Oickle with school info.*
- 5. Business arising from the minutes:**
  - *TELP – Grade 7 & 10 students, 1:1 ratio (iPad:student). Equity devices given out with a signed contract. Acceptable use policy has been created by 7 teachers (Bazot, Dunn, Berrigan, Hall, McKean, etc) involved in the TELP program here at BJSHS. Digital Citizenship posters have been created. We branded these posters.*
- 6. Correspondence:**
  - *Letter from Parks, Recreation & Culture Department inviting us to nominate 2 members of our group to participate in Volunteer Ceremony and Reception on Tuesday, April 8, 2014. Nominations must be brought forward on or before March 25<sup>th</sup>.*
- 7. New Business:**
  - *WITS – J. Mason not present. Tabled.*
  - *Presentations for students & staff & WAC – J. Mason not present. Tabled.*

- Video Cameras & Security Update – *Doors will be card swiped, alarm system. More cameras to be installed inside and out. Updating for clarity.*
- Grade 7 “Hands Off” Presentation – *J. Mason & J. Lohnes will be speaking to the grade 7 classes.*
- Restorative Practices – *Restorative Circles – A. Stewart Lead Teacher and D. Rawding Admin Representative. Check-ins, check-outs, curriculum based – get comfortable with this. Restorative circle used at staff meetings.*
- Upcoming Dates - *Grade 9 Parent Information Meeting, Feb. 17<sup>th</sup>, O2 Parent Information Night, Feb. 19<sup>th</sup>, TELP for grade 6 and 9 parents, April 2014.*

**8. Principal’s Report:** *Written submission by D. Egilsson.*

**9. Next meeting:** March 18th, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.

**10. Adjournment** 8:00pm